NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A

Thursday, 12th November, 2015, 7.00 pm — Civic Centre, Civic
Centre, High Road, Wood Green, N22 8LE

MEMBERS: Councillors Peray Ahmet (Chair), Dhiren Basu and Clive Carter

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear.

New items will be deal with at item 8 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is

considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

Haringey



(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1-2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

6. DAMALIS BISTRO, 17 HIGH STREET, LONDON N8 7QB (PAGES 3 - 34)

To consider an application for a premises licence.

7. CHICKEN TOWN, THE OLD FIRE STATION, TOWN HALL APPROACH
ROAD, LONDON N15 4RX (PAGES 35 - 70)

To consider an application for a premises licence.
8. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.
Maria Fletcher
Tel — 020 8489 1512
Fax — 020 8881 5218
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk
Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer

River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

4 November 2015



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
] any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
i) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

() the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) guestions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 3 Agendadiain 6
Haringey

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 12" November 2015

Report title: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence at Damalis Bistro, 17 High
Street, Hornsey, London N8 7QB

Report of: The Interim Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Hornsey |

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a new premises licence by Erol Gulsen, to allow Late Night
Refreshment and the Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as applied for,
(b) Modify the conditions of the application, by altering or omitting or adding to
them,
{c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Licensing Team Leader

Contact Officer: Daliah Barrett Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4, Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Damalis Bistro
The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

5.

Page 5

REPORT

Background

5.1

5.2

An application for a new premises licence has been made by Erol Gulsen in respect of
Damalis Bistro. Appendix 1

Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence Application

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0000
Friday to Saturday 1000 to 0200

For consumption ON the premises

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0200
Opening Hours

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0030
Friday to Saturday 1000 to 0230

5.3 General-all four licensing objectives

5.4

5.5

See Appendix 1
Crime and Disorder

CCTV will be installed to the premises for safety and crime prevention. Alcohol will not
serve alcohol to persons already drunk in the premises.

The DPS will undertake routine monitoring of the refusals records and record that this
is being done. All staff that makes sales of alcohol will receive regular training
(induction and refresher).

Installed CCTV system shall operate and record video images at all times that the
premises are open to the public and any recordings made will be retained for not less
than 31 days and made available to a Police Officer on request. A member of staff on
the premises at the relevant time will be capable of operating the CCTV system.

Public Safety

Emergency lighting will be installed and fire extinguisher will be installed.
The Fire exit will be free of any impediment or obstacle at all time of the operating
hours.
An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the city Council or Police, which will record the following:

a) All crimes reported to the venue

b) All gjections of patrons

¢) Any complaints received regards to crime and disorder

d) Any incidents of disorder

e) Seizure of drugs or offensive weapons

f) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol



LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24
54

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 6

Public Nuisance

We will not allow any alcohol to be drunk outside. All occasions when persons have
been refused service it will be recorded in a refusals book, which shall be kept at the
premises for not less 12 months.

Suitable signage will be displayed at the point of exit advising customers to leave the
premises quietly.

Deliveries to the premise shall only be made during normal working hours. Bottles and
similar goods shall not be handled outside the premises in the in the late evening,
night or early moming. Bins shall not be emptied outside the premises in the late
evening, night or early moming.

Child Protection

We will be very strict to not sell alcohol to children and persons underage. Any alcohol
must be sold by DPS or a person authorised be the DPS at all times. All staff who sells
alcohol will be trained in the role by the DPS with regular refresher training.

Records of training will be kept and made available for examining officers of the
relevant authorities.

Where a person appears to be under the age of 25, identification in a form of passport,
photo driving licence or a proof of age card bearing the pass hologram will be sought
and if not provided service of alcohol will be refused. Suitable signage will be

displayed at the point of entry and at the service area advising customers that the
premises operates the ‘Challenge 25’ proof of age scheme.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have not made a representation to this application
Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health

Have made a representation to this application Appendix 2
Licensing Authority

Have not made a representation to this application
Commercial Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Have not made a representation to this application

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

Have not made a representation to this application



-
LICENSING ACT 2003 Page

Sec 24
6.4 Planning Services

Have not made a representation to this application
6.5 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have not made a representation to this application
7.0 Interested Parties

Letters of representation have been received against this application Appendix 3.
8.0 Financial Comments

The fee applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 8

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



Page 9

WK\332309s

Haringey
% Appiication for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@hari I

Telephone: 020 8489 8232

* required information

Section 10of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

System reference

Your reference

Not Currentiy In Use

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behaif or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

|

= Yes ¢ No
Applicant Detalis
* First name [ErOL
* Family name [GULSEN
* E-mail info@advancepl.co.uk

NGEY COUNCIL
AT ICENSING
RECEIVED
21 SEP 2015

Main telephone number

0208801 66 M

Other telephone number

[ indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

is the applicant:

(>  Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

() Applying as an individual

include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

& Queen s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Page 10

Continued from previous page...
Address

* Building number or name
* Street
District

* City or tawn

County or administrative area L

* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main teiephone number

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if you wouid prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you;

@' Anagent that is a business Or organisation,

[711

[HERDFORT ROAD

[ENFiELD

[onDon

A R i

[EN3 6RZ |

Enited Kingdom

|

[KENAN

[kARA

2] |

l@@advancepl.co.uk

. Aprivate individual acting as an agent

including a sole trader

Agent Business

* Is your business registered & Yes O No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 8358580

* Business name ADVANCE PL LIMITED

* VAT number . NONE

* Legal status Private Limited Company

* Your position in the business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom

include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

if your business is registered, use its
registered name,

Put "none" if you are not reglstered for VAT,

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located,

' Queen’s Printer angd ontralier of RMSO 2000




Page 11

Continued from previous page...
Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies iHouse.

* Building number or name  |UNIT 17 ASHLEY HOUSE,

* Street |ASHLEY ROAD
District [TOTTENHAM HALE
* City or town [LONDON

County or administrative area L

NI

* Postcode IN17 91 B

* Country h]nited Kingdom I
Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

i/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises flicence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in section 2 below (the premises) and i/we are makin

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

g this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address ' OSmap reference

Postal Address Of Premises

C  Description

Building numberorname  |DAMALIS BISTRO 17

Street [HIGH STREET
District |
City or town ILONDON

County or administrative area I

N I S I

Postcode INs 7q8
Country Mited Kingdom l

Further Details

Telephone number 020 8801 66 01

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) IE,SOO

& Queen's Frinter and Controller of HM50 2009




Page 12

Section 3 0f 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
| X1 Anindividual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

U O00oooooag

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

[ The chiefofficer of police of a police force in England and Wales
[T Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Foliowing

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
= the use of the premises for licensable activities

[T 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

O i am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the detalils given in section one?

® Yes C No
First name IEROL 7
Family name GULSEN B

Is the applicant 18 years of age or oider?

* Yes C No

if “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

= CQueen’s Printer and Controller of HIA5O 2009




Page 13

Continued from previous page...
Applicant Postal Address

is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

if "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

¢ Yes  No
Buiiding number or name |ﬂ1 I
Street [HERDFORT ROAD B
District [ENFiELD |
City or town [LONDON |
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode IENB 6RZ —I
Country lUnited Kingdom —I

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details

¢ Yes ' No

from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail info@advancepl.co.uk

Telephone number 0208801 66 01

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

—

Section50f 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

[10] / [2015 |

2015
mm  yyyy

[18]/
dd

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end

l;J/[]/D

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the

licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-su
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a desc
premises.

pplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
ription of where the place will be and its proximity to the

10:00-02:30

THE PREMISES IS CURRENTLY USED AS AN OFF LICENCE DAILY 24H , TEMPORARY CHANGE OF USE APPLICATION HAS BEEN
MADE AS A RESTAURANT. THE OPERATION HOURS WiLL BE:

SUNDAY-THURSDAY 10:00-00:30 AND FRIDAY-SATURDAY

& Queen’s Mrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 14

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, :’

state the number expected to

attend
Section 6 0f 19
PROVISION OF PLAYS
Will you be providing plays?

> Yes & No
Sectian7ofts
PRdVlSlON OF FILMS
Wiil you be providing films?

C Yes & No
Section8of19 i

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPOR'II' ING EVENTS

Wil you be providing indoor sporting events?
C Yes =: No

Section9of19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WREST, LING ENTERTAINMENTS

Wil you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No
Section 10 of 19 e
PﬁO\IiSION OF leﬁ MusIC |
Will you be providing live music?

C Ye.s @ No
Section 11 of 19 '

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?
C Yes & No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes & No

Section 130f 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No

& Quean's Printer and Congroller of HMS50 2000



Page 15

Continued from previous page...
Section 14 of 19
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(& Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:l End I:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
Start End [02:00
SUNDAY
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?
(¢ Iindoors ' Outdoors C Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

& Queen'’s Printer and Controiter of HMSO 2009




Page 16

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will accur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings, Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at dif'ferent times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.qg. Christmas Eve.

ds-ﬁim 15--°|f19' . :__.:-._- ,-...a\_......-- P g g e e
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(= Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY, Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End }00:00 (e.9., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start : End E to be used for the activity,
TUESDAY
Start End [00:00
stat [ ] td [ ]
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO) 2009



Page 17

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start ’: End I:I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I: End I:]
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: if the sale of alcohol Is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(¢ Onthe premises C Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off.. if the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name BOL |
Family name [GULSEN |

Queean's Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2009




Page 18

Continued from previous page...
Enter the contact's address

Building number or name I7J 1

|
Street [HERTFORD ROAD N
District | 3
City or town {LONDON ]
County or administrative area L —I '
Postcode [EN3 6RZ ]
Country |united Kingdom

Personal Licence number

(if known) [LN/201200881

Issuing licensing authori
(if known)

N [

ty IEONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

C  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent EONSENT If the consent form is already subritted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'yYour
reference".

Section 160f19
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to accur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the Premises which may give
rise to concem in respect of children, regardless of whether youintend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

s LYY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End E to be used for the activity.

© Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008



Page 19

Continued from previous page...
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start : End |:]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:] End :’
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:I End I:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I:I End I:I

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

NONE

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

@ Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 20

Cont!nuedfromprevfouspage...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

he applicant will accept the follow conditions. The alcohol only will sale in operation hours and the alcohol will be
consumed ON the premises, Cctv will be installed to the premises, installed the ccty system that meet the standard in 'Uk
police requirements for digital cctv system’. The premises operates the "challenge 25" the proof of age scheme. The

NOTICES WILL BE PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT THE ENTRY AND POINT OF SALE STATING THAT CCTV iS IN USE, CHALLENGE
25 IS OPERATED AND THE PROVISIONS OF THE LICENSING ACT REGARDING UNDERAGE AND PROXY PURCHASES AND
SALES.

TRAINING WILL INCLUDE iDENTIFYING PERSONS UNDER 25, MAKING A CHALLENGE, ACCEPTABLE PROOF OF AGE, MAKING
AND RECORDING A REFUSAL, AVOIDING CONFLICT AND RESPONSIBLE ALCOHOL RETAILING,

WRITTEN TRAINING RECORDS WILL BE KEPT.
THE PREMISES WILL ACTIVELY ENGAGE WITH AND WORK WITH THE POLICE SAFER NEIGHBOURGHOOD TEAM.

A HARD BACK INCIDENT BOOK SHALL BE KEPT AND MADE AVAILABLE TO POLICE AND AUTHORISED COUNCIL OFFICERS IN
WHICH SHALL BE RECORDED ALL INST ANCES OF CRIMINALITY, ANT] SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, ABUSE OF STAFF, iINCIDENTS
WHERE POLICE ARE CALLED ETC.

OPEN ALCOHOLIC DRINK TO A POLICE OFFICER ON DEMAND OR FACE
ARREST AND A FINE ON CONVICTION.
MANAGEMENT AND STAFF WILL DISCOURAGE PERSONS DRINKING OR LOITERING OUTSIDE THE SHOP.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

LEAVE QUIETLY, TO DISPOSE OF LITTER RESPONSIBLY NOT TO LOITER OUTSIDE THE SHOP AND NOT TO DRINK iN THE
STREET AS THEY ARE WITHIN AN AREA SUBJECT TO A DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACES ORDER.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Cctv will be installed to the premises for safety and crime prevention. Will not serve alcohol who already drunk in the
premises. The DPS will undertake routine monitoring of the refusals records and record that this is belng done. Al staff that
makes sales of alcohol receives regular training (induction and refresher). Installed cctv systems that meet the standard in
'uk police requirements for digital cctv systems' shall operate and record video images at all times that premises are open to
the public and any recordings made will be retained for not less than 31 days and made available to a police officer on
request. A member of staff on premises at the relevant time will be capable of operating the cctv system

¢) Public safety

himergency light will be installed and fire extinguisher will be installed. The fire exit is free of any impediment or obstacle at

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2005



Page 21

Continued from previous page...

all time of the operating Fiours.

An incident |og shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the City Council or
the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

{c) any complaints received regards crime and disorder

(d} any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

{f) any refusal of the sale of alcchol

d) The prevention of public nuisance

or public nuisance there will not allow any alcohol drink at outside. All occasions when persons have been refused service
will be recorded in a refusals book, which shall be kept at the premises for not less than 12 months. Suitable signage will be
displayed at the point of exit advising customers leave the premises quietly. Deliveries to the premises shall only be made
during normal working hours. Bottles and similar goods shall not be handled outside the premises in the late evening, night
or early maorning. Bins shall not be emptied outside the premises in the late evening, night or early morning.

e) The protection of children fror harm

We will be very strict to not sell alcohol to children and under age. Any alcohol must be sold by DPS or a person authorised
be the DPS at all times. All staff who sells alcohol will be trained in the rale by the DPS with regular refresher training.
Records of training will be kept and made available for examining officers of the relevant authorities, Where a person
appears to be under the age 25, identification in the form of passport, photo driving licence or a proof of age card bearing
the pass hologram will be sought and if not provided service of alcohol will be refused. Suitable signage will be displayed at
the point of entry and at the service area advising customers that the premises operates the "challenge 25"proof of age
scheme,

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. if you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises,
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*if the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. if, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

if you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 22

Continued from previous page...
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000,00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey:

Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron

We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card supplier.

Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11 pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).

Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

*
Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" ta the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [KENAN KARA ]
* Capacity |AGENT il

*Dafe u&:’,,ﬂ]/l 2015 '
dd mm vyyy

[_ Add another signatory J

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2.Go back to Liww v i

with your application,
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand,

=1 to upload this file and continue

& Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2000



Page 23

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number L
Fee paid L

Payment pravider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
l
I
Payrnent authorisation code '
I
|
I

Approval deadline

Error message

is Digitally signed =

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 Z 8 2 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 1Z 18 19 Next>

& Queen’s Printer ano Controller of HMSO 2000




Page 24

o ﬂ i i

o D —

ﬁ_a_ D dpbhdald dapdp

a papdapapdap @
aPapdapdalp
apalpapa b mw

ey Wmm P P @ AP L

oA a p @ b ap

a p a p a p d p

BAR

al j a p a p ~
al b @ bapdbd s

}\ GROUND FLOOR PLAN

PLEASE NOTE REVISIONS CLENT ALI KOCA SCALE 00 @ A
1. All dimensions to be vertfied on site NO DATE DESCRIPTION BY
DO HOT SCALE DIRECTLY ON DRAWING. PROJECT 17 HIGH STREET DRAWING 15.062,01
2. All dimensions are In millimaters. 01 16.09.15 PLAN Q.K.
ADVANCE 3. No works shall commence unii sl NE 7Q8 NUMBER asm 1 2 3 4 5
ARCHITECTURE | PLANPING | LICERSIHG P Is and ag have been ob 02
. . These nchade, Fanning, Bulking Resoit e
EL:?& London N17 9L.Z Thames Water and Party Wal, L
b ! .SNS 8801 6601 4. The Copyright of this drawing belong to HNE GROUND FLOOR PLAN DATE 11.06.15
m.:n_ i . ok Advance Planning and Licensing Limited,
- infoBadvancepl.co. 5. AN dimensions to be verified on site,




Page 25

APPENDIX 2 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE
REPRESENTATION



Page 26

Shah Noshgba

ey

From: Nicolaou George (Enforcement) on behalf of Enforcement Response
Sent: 28 September 2015 11:15
To: Licensing; Haringey Building Control; Morris Marion; Ekemezuma Felicia; Williamson

Emma; Ogosi Grace; 'YR-Licensing@met.police.uk'; Millward Deborah;
firesafetyregulationNW @london-fire.gov.uk'; De Gruchy Jeanelle; Enforcement
Response; Planning Enforcement; Pearce Derek; Whitehouse Rebecca:
Charlie.Harrison@met.pnn.police.uk; Shane.Martin@met.police.uk;
TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Anderson Chanel

Subject: RE: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - Damalis Bistro, 17 High Street,
Hornsey, London, N8 7QB (WK/333095)

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Nicolaou
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000333095

Date: 28th September 2015

Premises: 17 High Street, Homsey, London, N8 7QB

Type of application: New

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to make
representations to the Application

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of sound
energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within the
site boundary of any residential property

Outside Areas
No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the exterior
premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises



Page 27
Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to recognise the
residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management must
reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leavs if it is felt that they could be
disturbing neighbours

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours
08:00-20:00 so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours

and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Patrons entering/exiting premises.
There will be no queuing outside the premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shalf supervise and ensure
the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
odour.

Prevention of nuisance from light

lluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises



Page 28

APPENDIX 3 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 29

2a Myddelton Road

Hornsey
£Y COUNCIL
HAR‘S%ENSENG N8 7PY
RECEIVED
206 23" September 2015
25 SEP 20¢

leyla_itani@yahoo.co.uk

Tel: 07816 231720

Ref: Erol Gulsen’s licensing application at Damalis Bistro, 17 High Street, London, N8 7QB

To The Licensing Team

I am writing to raise my concerns and objection to the licensing application currently being made at
17 High Street, London N8 7QB. | am the owner and resident of 2a Myddelton Road, London, N8 7PY
which is located above 19 High Street and diagonally above Damalis Bistro.

Before changing hands, the Dalamis was a 24-hour off license and during operation caused
considerable noise pollution and disturbance to me. My concern is that should Dalamis have both
an alcohol license as well as a late night license to be open and serve food until 2:30am it will
become a place where people are gathered late, spilling out onto the pavement and creating
disturbance. My bedroom window is on the first floor opening out onto the high street and at night |
can hear word for word any conversations taking place outside 17 High Street. Should Damalis gain
a late night license this will likely cause a lot of noise, both in terms of cars parking, people outside
talking and smoking, music and | should imagine that when the Three Compasses pub opposite
closes at 12:30pm, many people will move to Damalis to continue drinking.

| would like to add that none of the other restaurants or bars on Hornsey High Street are open past
midnight, so this would become the only place to open until 2:30am — this is likely to mean that
people seeking a late night drink will gather there and inevitably it will become rowdy. Even when it
was just a 24-hour off license there were regular fights in the street outside at all hours, and | can
only imagine it will be worse if it is a bar. 1 also don’t know what the owner intends to do in terms of
playing music but it would be unacceptable to hear any music coming from the premises after 10pm
when | would like to be able to sleep without disturbance.

So far | have made reference to the late night license until 2:30am and sale of alcohol being my main
concern, but | would also like to object the late opening hours until 12:30am on Sundays through
Thursdays. For working professionals such as my family who have to get up at 6am, having noise
outside our bedroom window until 12:30am {or later as visitors to Dalamis will likely stand outside
talking before leaving) is unacceptable and will negatively impact our quality of life.

| feel it is really important that you take into consideration that local residents are living right above
Dalamis and will be really affected by noise created by late licensing. | would like to raise my firm
objection.

Kind Regards

= :

Leyla Itani



Page 30

Shah Noshaba

From: Clir Weston Elin

Sent: 14 Qctober 2015 17:15

To: Licensing

Cc: Clir Jogee Adam; Clir Mann Jennifer

Subject: Re: Damalis Bistro, 17 High Street, Hornsey, N8 7QB

As the three Councillors for Hornsey Ward, we would like to make representations regarding the application for a
premises licence for ‘Damalis Bistro’ at 17 High Street, Hornsey, London, N8 7QB.

The applicants seek a licence for the supply of alcohol between the hours of 10am — 12 midnight on Mondays to
Thursdays and between 10am - 2am on Fridays and Saturdays. The applicants have applied for opening hours of
10am — 12.30am on Mondays to Thursdays and 10arn — 2,30am on Fridays and Saturdays.

We are opposed to the grant of a licence for the hours requested, as we do not feel that this would be appropriate
in light of the likely effect on the following relevant licensing objectives:

s The prevention of crime and disorder, and

e The prevention of public nuisance.

The premises in question is situated extremely close to a number of residential properties and there are no other
restaurants or bars in that vicinity (i.e. on that north stretch of Hornsey High Street) which are open beyond 11pm.
Most bars and restaurants along Hornsey High Street are situated on the south side of the street and the vast
majority of them close at 11pm on weeknights with slightly later hours on Fridays and Saturdays.

We believe that it would not be in-keeping with the area to allow a late licence in the terms sought by the applicant.
Indeed, recent experience suggests that where one premises has had significantly later opening hours than
elsewhere on the High Street, there is a risk of significant public disorder — for example, in 2013 there was a ‘mini-
riot’ involving gang-related issues at a premises with a late licence. Needless to say, we would not want to see a
repeat of such an event.

Further, there are very few premises in Hornsey and its surrounding areas of Crouch End and Muswell Hill with late
licences. It is easy to anticipate that a premises with a late licence in the terms applied for would be a destination for
people leaving other bars and restaurants, likely contributing to an increase in the number of people on the High
Street in close proximity to residential properties late at night and into the early hours of the morning.

Haringey’s current Statement of Licensing Policy acknowledges (at paragraphs 14.1-14.4 and 14.7) the risks that
premises operating late licences can cause to people living in the local area and states that ‘The Council is
committed to protecting residents ... in the vicinity of these licensed premises.’ (para. 14.1) We are particularly
concerned about the potential for a significant increase in noise nuisance and other disturbances and/or anti-social
behaviour caused by customers leaving the premises in what is currently a generally quiet area after 10-11pm.

We are not opposed to the grant of a licence for this premises, but we would ask that any licence should be in line
with the licences issued to other restaurants on Hornsey High Street and should reflect the fact that Damalis Bistro is
in very close proximity to residential properties. As such we would suggest that the supply of alcohol be limited to
the hours of 10am-11pm on Mondays to Thursdays, and 10am-12 midnight on Fridays and Saturdays.

Clir Elin Weston, Clir Adam Jogee & Clir Jennifer Mann



Page 31

Anderson Chanel

From: Licensing

Subject: FW: Damalis Bistro, N8 7QB - licence objection
From:

Sent: 08 October 2015 13:30

To: Licensing

Subject: Damalls Bistro, N8 7QB - licence objection
Dear sir/ madam,

I am writing to object to Damalis Bistro's recent application for a late night alcohol licence, which
would apply to premises at 17 High Street, Homsey, N8 7QB. This would represent a profound
change to the previous use of the premises, which served as a local grocery under the name “Al
Pacino” and more recently “Maxxisave”. The operation of a late night restaurant, serving alcohol
as late as 12am on weeknights and 2am on Friday and Saturday, would clearly have a detrimental
effect on the surrounding area, much of which is residential. My wife and | purchased a property at
1A Myddelton Road in December 2013, around 20 metres from the proposed site of the new
restaurant, and a number of other houses, including family homes and council properties, are
located at a similar proximity.

Haringey Council's licensing policy is clear that:

14.2 In particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night cafés, clubs, pubs
and restaurants can have a number of adverse effects on the residents in the vicinity of these
premises. Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to
the loss of amenity to the general public

Hornsey High Street is already home to a vibrant night-time economy, with a number of high
quality restaurants. It is important to note that none of these currently open as late as 2.30am, and
I would question the need for Damalis Bistro to have such extended hours, By way of illustration,
Tomo Pizzeria closes at 11pm on weekends, Le Bistro at 10.30pm and Pradera Tapas Bar at
12am. Even the local kebab shop, Temry's at 86 Homsey High Street, closes at 11pm.

Furthermore, the recently renovated Three Compasses pub, located across the road at 62
Hornsey High Street, closes at 11pm on weeknights and 1am at weekends. It is easy to imagine
that already inebriated drinkers leaving the pub will be attracted to the nearby Damalis Bistro to
continue into the early hours, adding considerably to problems of drunkenness in the area. For
many, the natural journey home will be via the residential streets around Myddelton Road, as the
nearest route to the estates south of Alexandra Palace (Boyton Road, Newland Road etc), with all
the accompanying nuisances listed in the Haringey Council licensing policy copied above. As
owners of a property just 20 metres from the restaurant, the noise disruption will be considerable.

In short, Hornsey High Street is not currently a late night destination, and | would urge councillors
to consider carefully whether they wish to open the door to this type of establishment. With
Haringey Council having recently allocated £499,000 towards a much needed regeneration
programme for the High Street, and a new development at Smithfield Square due to open in the
new future, this is an exciting time for Hornsey. It is vital that the essential character of the area Is
malntained, and not threatened by drunken behaviour caused by a proliferation of late night
venues such as that proposed for 17 High Street.

1



Page 32

Yours,

g

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s} to whom this emall is addressed. Any unauthorised use,
retention, distributlon, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your
system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus.or other defect
which might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party organisations
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http:// www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 33

Shah Noshaba

From: ' Magg! Williamson [maggiwilliamson@hotmall.com]

Sent: 16 October 2015 16:58

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to late licence application by Damalis Bistro on High Street, Hornsey, N8 7QB
Dear Sir/Madam

I am lodging my comments with you to object to Damali's application for a late night alcohol licence - i
understand the deadline for receiving comments is today. '

You should also be in receipt of comments from my neighbout S« from e ———
28 along with comments from our 3 local Homsey councillors who have also submitted their comments
and objections.

I live at 1 Myddelton Road, N8 7PY which is approx 20 metres from Damalis Bistro and feel that granting a
late licence could adversely affect both my life quality (due to it's close proximity to my home) and also that
of all the residents in the surrounding area. There are both council and private homes on the High Street,
Myddelton Rd, Campsbourne Road and Hillfield Avenue that will be affected by this.

The Bistro was formetly a late night super market and we used to regularly experience noise then when
large groups of Eastern European footbatlers used to congregate opposite my home on the pavement on
Myddelton Road outside the supermarket - drinking and chatting for hours every week drinking cans of
beer bought from the supermarket. So it will only get worse if they are granted a late night license for their
new establishment.

I have lived here since 1998 and i feel that a late bar would not be in keeping with the area. There are no
other restaurants/bars on the High street who operate a late licence and i strongly feel it would have no merit
in a predominantly quiet residential area. Homsey and the High Street has always had a lovely village feel,
and is a quiet area at night. The introduction of a late opening bar in the area, so close to residents, would be
detrimental and will inevitably attract people from out side the area who are drawn to the bar to drink late
into the night. It will also potentially lead to crowds of drinkers grouping together on the pavement outside
the bistro (opposite my home and my bedroom) late at night very close to my home and i am worried about
my ability to sleep at night in the event of noise from drinkers both inside and outside the establishment. It
may also attract late night drinkers from the 3 Compasses and Hornsey Tavern pubs after they close.

I clearly remember an incident a few years ago when Whispers on the High Street was granted a late licence
- it attracted lots of young people from outside the area who every weekend would scream, shout and run up
and down the high street creating drunken havoc most weekends in the early hours. This led to a huge
incident with over 200 youths fighting on the high street in the early hours of one evening and riot police
had to be called to deal with the incident which also hit the Iocal papers. The establishment was
subsequently closed down and peace was restored to the area. Lesson learned hopefully.

To summarise, local residents do not want Homsey to become a Iate night destination and given the huge
impact this could have on my home and life quality (given that i am the closest local resident) i hope you
take all of our comments into consideration when making the final decision about whether or not to approve
the licence for Damalis.

Yours faithfully

MARGARET WILLIAMSON



Page 34

1 Myddelton Road
London N8 7PY

This email has been scanned by the Symantéc Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 35 Ag etythonadi®@idan 7

Haringey

Agenda tem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 12" November 2015

Report title: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence at Chicken Town, The Oid
Fire Station, Town Hall Approach Road, London N15 4RX

Report of: The Interim Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Green |

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a new premises licence by Ben Rymer, to allow Recorded
Music and the Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as appilied for,
(b) Modify the conditions of the application, by altering or omitting or adding to
them,
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authgrised.by: Daliah Barrett- Williams

Licensing Team Leader

Contact Officer: Daliah Barrett Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4, Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Chicken Town
The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood

Green N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

5.

Page 37

REPORT

Background

5.1

5.2

An application for a new premises licence has been made by Ben Rymer in respect of
Chicken Town. Appendix 1

Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence Application

Recorded Music

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2330
Sunday 1100 to 1800
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300
Sunday 1100 to 1800

For consumption ON the premises

Opening Hours
Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2330
Sunday 1100 to 1800

5.3 General-all four licensing objectives

5.4

5.5

Additional Operating Schedule See Appendix 1A

Full staff training for all which will cover all four licensing objectives and related staff
responsibilities.

A registered personal Licence Holder will be on site at all times when operational. Full
colour digital CCTV system, well maintained with monitor and record kept for 31 days
with entrance cameras.

No discounted alcohol logs. A premium priced alcohol products only. All alcohol to be
consumed on the premises

Crime and Disorder

The Licensee will ensure:

* Fully engage with the local police licensing officer regarding specific match day
policies and local crime prevention schemes.

o CCTV system (with 30 day recording facilities) able to identify all persons
entering and leaving the premises.

s All crimes reported to the venue will be recorded in an incident log as well as
any incidents of disorder.
Zero tolerance drug policy.

« Fully alarmed premises.

Public Safety

The Licensee will ensure:
e Visits by relevant authorities or emergency services to be recorded in an
incident log
» Fully approved alarm system relevant to A3 usage.
o Full staff training in fire duties



LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 38

« Staff training for acceptable levels of alcohol consumption
¢ No glass objects allowed outside
» Adequate lighting outside all areas of business

Public Nuisance

The Licensee will ensure:

Alcohol sales cease 30 minutes prior to closing

Any complaints received recorded in incident log.

Noise management audit with local planning department

Commitment to keeping all outside space affected by business litter free and

clean

e Working with local environmental health to implement effective waste
management policy, including full recycling programme.

Child Protection

The Licensee will ensure:

Challenge 25 scheme member

No alco-pop type drinks on sale

No marketing of alcohol on site including no special offers or discounting
Any refusals of alcohol related to age recorded in incident log

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made a representation to this application, the applicant has agreed to the
conditions requested Appendix 2

Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

Have made a representation to this application, the applicant has agreed to the
conditions requested Appendix 3

Licensing Authority

Have not made a representation to this application
Commercial Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Have not made a representation to this application

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

Have not made a representation to this application
Planning Services

Have not made a representation to this application



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 39

Sec 24

6.5 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have not made a representation to this application
7.0 Interested Parties
Two letters of representation have been received against this application Appendix 4.
8.0 Financial Comments

The fee applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 40

APPENDIX 1~ APPLICATION



Page 41
g WK\232%44
Haringey For help contact
% Application for a premises licence licensing@haringey.gav.uk
Licensingjd 2003 Telephone: 020 8489 8232

Harlagey Cow

* required information

Section 1 0of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently in Use

Your reference Chicken Town

Are you an agent acting on hehalf of the applicant?

C Yes & No
Applicant Detaiis
* First name IBen
* Family name |Rymer

* E-mail ben@chicken-town.co.uk
Main telephone number 07534126532
Other telephone number 02073827284

[ indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
= Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* is your business registered (= Yes C No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 09619772

* Business name Chicken Town Ltd

* VAT number - None

* Legal status Public Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any speciai legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

if your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none"” if you are not registered for VAT,

Ciueen's Printer and Controlier of HRS0 2009



Page 42

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business [Director

Home country United Klngdorﬁ ;:‘:i;‘;:: ItsrL\z:teer:.the headquarters of your
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
* Building number or name lCo Create, Barbican Centre j

* Street ISiIk Street I

District [ |

* City or town Bndon j

County or administrative area L I

* Postcode |EC2Y 8D5 1

* Country Mited Kingdom ]

PREMISES DETAILS

i/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and i/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(s; Address . 0S map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name h‘he Old Fire Station

Street hown Hall Approach Road
District L
City or town Endon

L

County or administrative area l

Postcode IM 5 4RX ]

Country lUnIted Kingdom 1
Further Detaiils

Telephone number 07534126532

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) [5,000

% Queen's Printer and Controlier of HME0 2009




Page 43

Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

in what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

0 {0 g = (1 0 5 () (=T )

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[ Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

< |am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
[ - . e
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 iam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

0

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. in the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name IChicken Town Limited l

Detalls

Registered number (where

applicable) k)%‘ Se I

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

& Queen's Printer and Captroller of HMSO 2669




Page 44

Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name I‘I;he Oid Firestation

Street j
District ]Etenham
City or town h.ondon

I N I

County or administrative area L

Postcode |N1 54RX j
Country I!nited Kingdom ]

Contact Details

E-mail ben@chicken-town.co.uk
Telephone number 07534126532
Other telephone number
Add another appiicant ]
Section 5 of 19
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? l 191 l l 10] l l 2015 |

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, I [/ I I / | |
dd mm yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

A3 restaurant with 50 covers inside and 30 optional seats outside weather permitting. Alcohol on sale during food service
times only and only for consumption within business confines.

if 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l_:l
state the number expected to

attend

& Queen’s Printer and Contraller of HMSQ 2009




Page 45

Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes (& No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

Section90of19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

' Yes & No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes & No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

(# Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY . .
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start

Start

Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l: End |: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY

End

& Gueen's Printer and Controler of HMSO 2009




Page 46

Continued from previous page...
THURSDAY
Start :’ End :]
FRIDAY
Stat End
Start l:l End :
SATURDAY
. — S
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [:I End :

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. indoors may
& indoors .  Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Amplified music

State any seasonal variations for piaying recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will accur on additional days during the summer months.

Nen-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example {(but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 47

Continued from previous page... C Yes & No

Section13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 140of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Wili you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes & No

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wiil you be selling or supplying alcohol?

& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

1,8 DY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00} and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l:l End l:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ | end [ |
SATURDAY -
Start End
Start I:] End I:I

= Queen’s Printer and Contraller of HMS0 2003




Page 48

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start © &nd [1800
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: ifthe sale of alcahol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(¢, On the premisas C  Offthe premises ' Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. if the sale of alcohal is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both,

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.,

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name lruth |
Family name bsborne l

Enter the contact's address

Building numberorname |20 SCRIVEN COURT

=
Street |LIVERMERE ROAD |
District [HAGGERSTON B
City or town [LOoNDON |
County or administrative area L ]
Postcode [E84LD ]
Country [United Kingdom ]

% Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 49

Continued from previous page...

Personal Licence number

(if known) [1445/3/2014/04216/LAPER |

issuing licensing authority

(if known) |Brighton and Hove City Council I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent L if the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or setvices, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None
Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:l End l:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Start End [23:30

& Queen's Printer antl Cantraller of HMSO 2009



Page 50

Continued from previous page...
THURSDAY
Start End
s ] toa [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start :I .End :I
SATURDAY
Start End
Start :’ End ,:l
SUNDAY
sort [ ] md [

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the Premises to be apen to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Full staff training for all staff covering all four licensing objectives and related staff responsibilities. A registered Personal
License Holder on site at all times when operational. Full colour digital CCTV system, well maintained with monitor and
record kept for 31 days with entrance cameras. No discounted alcohol offers, A minimum of 2 Security industry approved
security staff on busy evenings, and match days. Maintained incident logs. Premium priced alcohol products only. Al
alcohol to be consumed on the premises,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

L Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 51

Continued from previous page...

Full engagement with local police licensing officer regarding specific match day policies and local crime prevention
schemes. CCTV system ( with 30 day recording facility ) able to identify all persons entering and leaving the premises. All
crimes reported to venue to be recorded in incident log as well as any incidents of disorder. Zero tolerance drug policy.
Fully alarmed premises.

¢) Public safety

Visits by relevant authorities or emergency services to be recorded in incident log. Fully approved fire alarm system
relevant to A3 usage. Full staff training in fire duties. Staff training for acceptable levels of alcohol consumption. No glass
objects allowed outside. Adequate lighting outside all areas of business.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Alcohol sales ceasing 30 minutes prior to closing. Any complaints received recorded in incident log. Noise management
audit with local planning department. Commitment to keeping all outside space affected by business litter free and clean.
Warking with local environmental health to implement effective waste management policy, including full recycling
programme.

e) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 25 scheme member. No alcopop type drinks on sale. No marketing of alcohol on site induding no special offers
or discounting. Any refusals of alcohol related to age recorded in incident log,

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. if you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*if the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcoholi on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900,00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature, The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government, If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

if you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Quesn's Printer and Controller of HMSG 2009




Page 52

Continued from previous page...

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey:

Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron

We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card supplier.

Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).

Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

« I/we understand it is an offence, liabie on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the appiicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Gl [BENJIAMIN MICHAEL RYMER |
* Capacity [100 |
l__ ~ Add another signatory ] !

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https: GOV, -for-a-licen

with your application. ;
Don't forget to make sure you have ali your supporting documentatlon to hand.

1. to upload this file and continue

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

& Queen’s Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2008



Page 53

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ,Chicken Town

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Date and time submitted

I
|
I
I
|
Payment authorisation date [
I
|

Approval deadline

Error message

is Digitally signed O

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 Z 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Next>

S Gueen’s Printer anc Contratler of HMSO 2009




popy
V222 LER9 020 L
DO §13 Py
260 Yy
iy

I19N3SSY

CLOZ ANl 6| WO
YD B ATED w=sa]
EYQOOT |/ IVEBO0L| W%

-~ . e
- N .
P o L
h\ 'l \\
H b
F £ 1 . it 4 o . PR
\\ kN T s T, o P ‘\\\\.\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\.\W\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
i L TR BTN 7 | 8 o_|H 5 Z i
) o P ET TS g
_ P A T P 0 ¢ : H
i &, | A N | 7 a i i
| I[| | ZJ—§L : ¥ £ . | V-
1l = ) ?
- z = el L 1 1.

AR

AR e

WS ¥ £ Z 140

L .
5 !

5 \ — |
ol

AT
T
G

® ¢
BP
H
;

]

:\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘ AR

a

B unof




Page 55

APPENDIX 1A ~ ADDITIONAL OPERATING SCHEDULE



Page 56

Door Supervisors

1. Will be correctly registered with the SIA

2. Will display the correct name badge

3. Will carry proof of registration

4. Will be used at a ratio agreed by the Police and Licensing Authority

5. A female supervisor will be available if searches are to be conducted on female
customers

7. Will wear clothing that can be easily and clearly identifiable on CCTV

8. Will be in attendance at the entrance of the premises as agreed with local police

licensing as needed on relevant match days until the main exit doors to the premises are
closed, and any time when patrons may be queuing for access.

—

CCTV

1 9. Will be installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and Licensing_l-\-uthorit\7~
1 10. A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises.

i 11. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from the inside.

| 12. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and
shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

| 13. Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.

1 14. Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

| 15. Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

| 16. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and
| retention.

1 17. Staff trained in operating CCTV.

18. Recordings will be maintained for a period of 31 days

19. If the CCTV equipment fails, the Police and Licensing Authority will be informed as
soon as possible and immediate steps will be taken to put the equipment back into action

20. A notice will be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that CCTV is in
operation.

21. A crime prevention policy agreed by the police and local authority will be in place
BOTTLES AND GLASSES

22. Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses are not admitted to the
premises at any time

23. Customers are not permitted to take open containers of alcoholic or soft drinks from
the premises

24. All bottles and glasses are removed fram public areas as soon as they are finished
withorempty.




Page 57

CAPACITY

25. We will confirm with licensing our capacity limit to prevent overcrowding which could
lead to crime and disorder

26. This capacity figure will be based on advice from the Police and Licensing

27. Door supervisors will ensure the capacity limits are controlled at busy periods

CHILD HARM PREVENTION

28. We will adhere to the challenge 25 scheme
29. No drinks promotions will oceur.

DRUGS
30. We will have a zero drug tolerance policy that is agreed following discussion with the
Police and the Licensing Authority.

31. A secure facility to store controlled drugs prior to collection is available

32. erson holding t tional Licensee's Certificate wib n the premist é
times when alcohol is being served.

FIRE

33, will du sﬁtal Fireik AssSSent at the eises and iplément the
necessary control measures.

34. All exit doors are easily operable without the use of a key, card, code or similar means
35. Exit doors are regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily. Records of
these checks are kept and can be produced on request

36. All removable security fastenings are removed whenever the premises are open to
the public or staff

37. All fire doors are maintained effectively self-closing and will not be held open other
than by approved devices

38. Fire resisting doors to service shafts, ducts and cupboards are kept locked shut

39. Step and stair edges are appropriately highlighted so as to be conspicuous

40. Hangings, curtains and temporary decorations are maintained in a flame retardant
condition

41. Upholstered seating is fire retardant and complies with current fire safety regulations
42, Curtains, hangings and temporary decorations are located so as not to obstruct exits,
fire safety signs or fire-fighting equipment

43. Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or other emergency are
prominently displayed and maintained in good condition

44. Access is provided for emergency vehichs_ a_ng_kegt._clgar and free from

obstruction

45. Fire drill and emergency lighting tests are conducted monthly. Records of these tests
are available upon request

[46. All fire exits and means of escape are signed in accordance with BS5499




Page 58

47. An evacuation policy will be in place that is to the satisfaction of the Fire Authority.
All staff members will be trained in the evacuation policy;

48, WaII and ceiling fi nlshes are fire resistant to the approprlate standard

—— e e

49. Exit doors open outwards or are secured in tf the  open position: |f this is not the case

DISABLED ACCESS

50. Adequate arrangements exist at the premises to enable the safe evacuation of
disabled people in the event of an emergency T laa LI

51. Disabled people are made aware of these arrangements

FIRST AID _—

52Kdequate and _ap.p-ropriate first aid equipment and materials are available on the
premises

53. At least one suitable trained first a:der W|Il be on duty when the public are present M'

54 . If more than one fi rst : aider is present, thelr “respective di dutles erI be clearly def' ned

55. First aiders are trained to deal with drug and alcohol related problems

56 In the absence cf adequate dayhght smtable and suffi cnent Ilghtlng is provnded and
maintained in any area accessible to the public

57. Fire safety signs are adequatelv |llummated

58  Emergency Ilghtlng is | mstalled and regularly malntalned

59 Emergency lighting batterles are fully charged before the admlssron of the pub|lc

60. The emergency lighting battery has a capacity of ..... minutes to allow adequate
evacuation of the premises i

= B . e e |

61. Emergency lighting tests are e conducted mohthl\r "Recdrds”of' these tests are available
| upon request

CERTIFICATION

- 8 P T ] bt - ol el i ]
62. The premises have a satisfactory NICEIC or ECA periodic electrical mstallatlon report. |
‘An lnspectaon is c_arrled out every year and a new report obtamed each time

'63. The premises have a satisfactory NICEIC or ECA periodic emergency Ilghtmg report. |
An inspection is carried out every year and a new / report ol obtalned each time L

| 64. The premises have a CORGI certificate of inspection in respect of any gas bmler,
calorifier or appliance. An inspection is carried out every year and a new report obtamed '
each time - 1

65. The premlses has sultable publlc liability insurance. A certifi cate is obtamed each year| |
and displayed at the premises H

66. The premises have a certificate of inspection for portable f' ire f‘ ghtmg equlpment An | |
inspection is carried out every year and a new certificate obtained each time

67. The premises have a certifi cate of inspection for the fire detection alarm An
inspection is carﬂed out every year and a new certificate obtained each time

—_— —_

68. Any temporary electrlcal installation being used is checked by a NICEIC or ECA
electrician and a temporary electrical installation report or a certificate of compliance




Page 59

with BS7909 is obtained

ST AT . —— ]

69. A suitable evacuation plan in case of emergency is in operation at the premises

ENVIRONMETAL

70. All ventilation and extract systems are desigﬁed and maintained so as to 'prevent
inoxious smells causing a nuisance to nearby properties

71. Refuse receptacles are cleaned with disinfectant every week

72, We do not use flashing or bright lights on or outside the premises and any security or
access lighting is installed and operated so as not to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

73. 1 liter receptacle placed outside the premises for customers to use. These are
emptied daily

74. The premises will have a waste collection contract to be confirmed

75. Staff undertake a litter pick to a distance of 20 metres around the premises every day




Page 60

APPENDIX 2 — METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 61

METROPOLITAN

POLICE
Mmgsmeriqrasafermndon

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

Chicken Town, The Old Fire Station, Town Hall Approach Rd N15

Type of Application: New Premises Licence.
| wish to make representation on the following:
¢ Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

Current Conditions Recommendation

1 | CCTV System. A digital CCTV system to be
installed in the premises.

Cameras must be sited to
observe the entrance doors from
the inside.

Cameras on the entrances must
capture full frame shots of the
heads and shouiders of all
people entering the premises i.e.
capable of identification.

Provide a linked record of the
date, time of any image.

Provide good quality images -
colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images
and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to
ensure continuous quality of

F K01/37



Page 62

image capture and retention.
Staff trained in operating CCTV.

Digital images must be kept for
31 days. The equipment must
have a suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so that
Police can make an evidential
copy of the data they require.
Copies must be available within
a reasonable time to Police on
request.

An incident fog shali be kept
at the premises, it will
be in a hardback
durable format
handwritten at the time
of the incident or as
nearto as is
reasonable and made
available on request to
the Police, which will
record the following:

(a) all crimes
reported fo the venue
(b) any
complaints received
(c) any incidents
of disorder
(d) any faults in
the CCTV
system or
searching
equipment or
scanning
equipment
(e) any refusal
of the sale of alcohoi
(f) any visit by a
relevant authority or
emergency service,

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation,

Officer: Mark Greaves

Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Date: 22nd September 2015

F KO1/37

Tel: 0203276 0150




Page 63

APPENDIX 3 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE
REPRESENTATION



Page 64

Shah Noshaba -

From: Nicolaou George (Enforcement) on behalf of Enforcement Response

Sent: 21 September 2015 15:51

To: Licensing; Haringey Building Control; Morris Marion; Ekemezuma Felicia; Williamson
Emma; Ogosi Grace; 'YR-Licensing@met.police.uk”; Millward Deborah;
firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk’; De Gruchy Jeanelle; Enforcement
Response; Planning Enforcement; Pearce Derek; Whitehouse Rebecca;
Charlie.Harrison@met.pnn.police.uk; Shane.Martin@met.police.uk;
TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Anderson Chanel

Subject: RE: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - Chicken Town, The Old Fire

Station, Town Hall Approach Road, N15 4RX {WK/332944)

Licensing Consultation
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Nicolaou
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000332944
Date: 21st September 2015
Premises: Old Fire station, Town Hall Approach Road, Tottenham, London, N15 4RX

Type of application: New / Review

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of public nuisance
on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

" Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment
" Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
" Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

" Noise from patrons exiting the premises

" Noise generated from deliveries

" Noise generated from refuse collections

" Noise from plant and machinery

" Light nuisance

" Cooking odour

" Litter nuisance

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment activities ar in any event after
11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped
open. A member of staff shall be made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible.
Where necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas



Page 65
Structure borne noise
All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of sound energy to
adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within the site boundary of
any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum output of
which is controlled by the duty manager

Music shall not be audible at the nearest residential premises,
Outside Areas

No music wili be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in externaj areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the exterior premises or in or
near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to recognise the residential nature
of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management must reserve the right to ask patrons to
move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they couid be disturbing neighbours

The external area will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main structure of the premises at 22:00

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and coilections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 08:00-20:00 so as to
minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Glasses will be collected from the external area at the beginning of the day rather than at closing time when
neighbours in close proximity might be unduly disturbed

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours and taken out to
the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading when neighbours might be unduly
disturbed

Piant and machinary

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it Is operating efficiently and
with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from neighbours, The
information is to include, where disciosed, the complainant's name, location, date time and subsequent remedial
action undertaken. This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Patrons entering/exiting premises.
There will be no queuing outside the premises.

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a courteous manner

When the premises turn out, a responsible persan shall supervise patrons and ensure they leave in a prompt and
courteous manner, respecting the neighbours,



Page 66

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided.
Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

Ali ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from odour.

Prevention of nuisance from light
llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

George Nicolacu
Enforcement Officer

Haringey Council
6th Floor
Alexandra House
Station Road
Woad Green
L.ondon N22 7TR

T. 020 8482 5538
E. George.Nicolapu@haringsy.gov.uk

www haringey.gov.uk
twitter@barin ncil
k.com/harin uncil

A Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Shah Noshaba On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 21 September 2015 15:32

To: Haringey Building Control; Morrls Marion; Ekemezuma Felicia; Willlamson Emma; Ogosi Grace; 'YR-
Licensing@met.police.uk’; Millward Deborah; ‘firesafetyregulationNW®@london-fire.gov.uk'; De Gruchy Jeanelle;
Enforcement Response; Planning Enforcement; Pearce Derek; Whitehouse Rebecca;
Charlie.Harrison@met.pnn.police.uk; Shane.Martin@met.police.uk; TRACY.BROWN@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk

Cc: Barrett Dallah; Anderson Chanel

Subject: RE: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - Chicken Town, The Old Fire Statlon, Town Hall
Approach Road, N15 4RX (WK/332944)

Dear RA's,
Please find attached application for a new premises licence.

Please note the last day of consuitation is 18™ October 2015.

Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.qov.uk

Kind regards

Noshaba Shah



Page 67

APPENDIX 4 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 68

Shah Noshaba

From: Zena Brabazon [zena.brabazon@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 October 2015 23:35

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Chickentown licence application

| am writing to make a representation regarding the application by Chickentown to supply alcohol on its premises daily
from 11am.

As | understand it, this restaurant is promoting itself to young people, offering an alternative to fried chicken shops
elsewhere in Tottenham. The main element to this is that the business will offer a reduced price Junior Special meal
to attract teenagers. Given that this is a main objective, and that the venue is adjacent to CHENEL, why is Chicken
town applying for an alcohol licence from 11am? We are all only too aware of the impact alcohol has on people, and
it seems perverse on the one hand, to promote the restaurant as a 'A new room for young Tottenham' whilst having
alcohol on sale which young adults could purchase. Other restaurants and venues established to cater for young
people have provided a range of non-alcohalic alternatives. How can this be promoted as a safe young space for
young people in Tottenham whilst selling alcohol? Many nearby restaurants have alcohol licenses but their marketing
approach is not to offer a healthy alternative for young people buying food at lunchtime or after school. Neither are
they subsidised by a local authority and taxpayers money to offer healthy eating. Alcohol will be on sale in the
business and a large element of the day customers will be youngsters. How can this reflect the ambition of
Chickentown to be a safe place for young people?

Alongside the issue of selling alcohol on these premises during the school day and after school/college, this
restaurant could also act as a magnet for young people if it is successful in marketing itself. How will having alcohol
for sale during and after the school day assist in promoting a healthy lifestyle for young people and how can this be in
keeping with the public funding provided to offer an alternative place for young people to eat?

Please let me know when the committee is meeting.

Zena Brabazon
Tottenham Resident.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www,.symanteccloud.com



Page 69

Shah Noshaba

From: Martin Ball [mars_ball@hotmail.com]
Sent: 18 October 2015 20:27

To: Licensing

Subject: Chickentown licence application
Attachments: New room for young tottenham.jpg

My concern about this licence is based on the applicant being a licensed premises while aspiring to
offer 'A new room for young Tottenham'.

The publicity surrounding the Chickentown project makes much of the ambition to encourage healthy
friend chicken eating as a way of reducing obesity amongst teenagers in Tottenham. The main element
to achieving this is the initiative that the business will offer a reduced price Junior Special meal to
attract teenagers away from 'unhealthy' food outlets.

With the venue being close to CONEL it is likely that a lot of the day custom for Chickentown will be
teenagers and young adults studying next door. Further, the business has set out its aspiration to be a
‘A new room for young Tottenham' because it believes young people have few options of where to go
to. I attach the drawing provided by the business regarding the new room aspiration.

I believe that it is not possible to be a safe young space for young people in Tottenham while that
same space is a licensed premises. Yes, there are plenty of nearby restaurants have alcohol license. But
the issue with the all-day licence for Chickentown is because of its marketing strategy is to attract
afternoon young customers. Alcohol will be on sale in the business and a large element of the day
customers will be youngsters, and I am not sure how the licensed bar area can be separated from the
venue being a professed safe place for young Tottenham.

I am happy to explain further and to make representation before the committee.

Martin Ball

Tottenham Hale resident

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com







	Agenda
	5 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	6 Damalis Bistro, 17 High Street, London N8 7QB
	Report Documentation- Damalis Bistro

	7 Chicken Town, The Old Fire Station, Town Hall Approach Road, London N15 4RX
	Report Documentation- Chicken Town


